

DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE BOARD

Feasibility Study

A meeting regarding the county's Health and Human Services consolidation feasibility study was held on October 29, 2025.

Memorandum of Understanding

An amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding between the Sheriff's Office and the Department of Social Services has been completed.

Staff Event

An invitation to the annual DSS Christmas Lunch has been included for the Board's reference.

Grant Award

DSS has received a grant from the Gateway Wellness Foundation for 108 Food Lion gift cards. These will be distributed to clients experiencing food insecurity as a result of the ongoing government shutdown.